## **Langworth Group Parish Council**

Serving the grouped parishes of Barlings, Newball, Stainton by Langworth and Reasby E:mail: langworthgroupparishcouncil@gmail.com



## NOTICE OF MEETING - Tuesday 7 June 2022

The next meeting of Langworth Group Parish Council will be held at Langworth Memorial Hall at 7.30pm on Tuesday 7 June 2022 at which the business listed in the agenda below will be transacted. The time between 7.30pm and 7.45 pm may be given over to a public session if required, but if no members of the public wish to speak, the meeting will start at 7.30pm. Michelle Vail Clerk/RFO: Langworth Group Parish Council

## **AGENDA**

- 1. Public Forum: maximum of 15 mins for members of the public to ask questions.
- 2. Apologies: To receive apologies for absence.
- 3. Declarations of Interest: To receive declarations of interest on any item on the agenda.
- 4. To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 3 May 2022
- 5. To elect a vice-chairman
- 6. To review the Action Log
- 7. Comments from County Councillor, District Councillors and Chairman
- 8. Highways:
  - a) Working group report on progress re vehicle activated signs.
  - b) A158/The Meadows accident and residents' calls for a 30mph speed limit
  - c) State of pavement on Barlings Lane (Cllr H Stilgoe-McCombe)
  - d) Gates at entrances to the village, inc. where funding will come from
- 9. Correspondence
  - a) To note only:
    - C/Cllr Fleetwood, May Briefing; D/Cllr A Welburn: June report; Police newsletter June
    - LCC, temporary traffic restriction, Stainton Road, Reasby, 6<sup>th</sup> 8<sup>th</sup> June for Anglian Water new water connection
  - b) Action needed:
    - Flooding complaint (Cllr H Stilgoe-McCombe)
- 10. Update from Memorial Hall committee Jubilee event
- 11. Planning:
  - a) To consider any update/required actions in respect of the Langworth Neighbourhood Plan
  - b) 144812, Taradent, Station Road, single storey extension (consult period ended, no comments from Cllrs)
  - c) 144876, Abbey View, Low Barlings, proposed extensions and alterations, resubmission of 143444
  - d) 144897, Reserved Matters Application: approval of reserved matters to erect 20no. dwellings considering access, appearance, landscaping, layout and scale following outline planning permission 139764 granted 19 December 2019; LOCATION: Land off Barlings Lane Langworth Lincoln LN3 5DF
- 12. Langworth Local consider moving online
- 13. Play Area update on repairs
- 14. Clerks Report
  - a) To receive the financial report: as previously circulated
  - b) Approval of payments: as previously circulated
- 15. Annual Governance and Accountability Return 2021/22
  - a) To receive the Internal Audit Report 2021/2022
  - b) To resolve to approve Section 1- Annual Governance Statement 2021/2022
  - c) To resolve to approve Section 2 Accounting Statements 2021/2022
- 16. Resolve to move into Closed Session as the following contains information of a confidential or sensitive nature
- 17. Clerk's Annual Pay Review as per terms of contract

18. Date of the next meeting: Tuesday 5<sup>th</sup> July 2022, 7.30pm at Langworth Memorial Hall

Dated: 31st May 2022

Michelle Vail - Clerk/RFO to the Council